GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.essexinfo.net/gosfieldparishcouncil/

10th June 2019

DEAR COUNCILLOR

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming Parish Council meeting, of Gosfield Parish Council to be held on MONDAY 17th June 2019 AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT 7.15PM for the purpose of transacting the business shown in the Agenda. The public and press are welcome to be present.



DIANE JACOB Parish Clerk

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
19/109	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Information/
			Decision
19/110	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.	
19/111	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other	Information
		matters that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable	
		Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the	
		adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak	
		for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted	
		to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
19/112	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
		County Councillor, District Councillor.	
19/113	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm the minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting Council meeting held on 20 th	
		May 2019.	
		To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 20 th May 2019.	
		To confirm the minutes of the Annual Parish Assembly meeting held on 23 rd May	
		2019.	
19/114	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning Updates.	
		Item 2. Planning applications and TPO.	
		Ref: 18/01945/LBC (revised drawing)	
		Gosfield Mens Social Club The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1TJ	
		Single storey rear extension, internal alterations to include provision of unisex	
		toilet and removal of internal wall. Repositioning of entrance door to porch.	
19/115	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Decision
		Item 1. Car Park – update.	
		Item 2. Village Sign- update.	
		Item 3. Tree Survey – update.	
		Item 4. Hedge at bottom of Meadway and Hedge at Halstead Road near the	
		Gosfield School entrance – update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 5. Pot Hole reported to Highways – In the Street – update.	
		Item 6. Bus Shelter request, little or no hardstanding, request passed onto	
		Highways – update.	
		Item 7. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 8. Mobile Phone Mast previous minute number 19/104 – update.	
19/116	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Approve accounts for payment.	

19/117	All Members	Skateboard Ramp.	Information/
		To discuss repairs/maintenance to ramp.	Decision
19/118	All Members	Play Equipment Repairs.	Decision
		Item 1. To discuss the cost for repairing the wear on the central climbing frame in	
		the children's play area is £1340.00	
		Item 2. To consider and discuss possible future repairs to play equipment.	
19/119	All Members	Grapevine.	Decision
		Item 1. Legal Deposit – To discuss sending a copy of the Grapevine to the British	
		Library.	
		Item 2. To discuss the guidelines for advertising in the Grapevine.	
19/120	All Members	VE Day -75 years anniversary on 8 th May 2020.	Decision
		To consider holding an event mark the occasion on the weekend of 8 th -10 th May	
		2020 which will be an international celebration of peace.	
19/121	All Members	Yellow Bins.	Decision
		To consider replacing the yellow bins on the playing field.	
19/122	All Members	Neighbourhood Plan.	Decision
		To consider setting up a working group to work towards a neighbourhood plan.	
19/123	All Members	Edmund Green Social Housing.	Information/
		To consider and discuss the process, for members of the public to apply for shared	Decision
		ownership and rental of properties at Edmund Green.	
19/124	All Members	Gosfield In Bloom.	Information/
		Item 1. Update, Licence issues.	Decision
		Item 2. To elect a representative from the PC to attend on Friday 5 th July at	
		9.45am to be with Gosfield in Bloom to meet the judges at the beginning of the	
		judging route - Park Homes opposite Gosfield Lake	
19/125	All Members	Street Lights.	Decision
		To discuss street lights.	
19/126	All Members	BDC - Planning application ref: 18/02007/FUL	Decision
		BDC Policy CS10 from the Core Strategy sets out a requirement for new	
		development to contribute towards Open Space, Sport and Recreation.	
		To consider the Parish Council's priorities with regards to allotments, equipped play	
		and outdoor sport.	
19/127	All Members	Allotments.	Decision
		To discuss and consider that Plot 6 is unworkable and therefore should not be let	
		out to rent. To confirm that Plot 1A and plot 7 are still vacant.	
19/128	All Members	Social Club Noticeboard.	Decision
		To consider no longer using the Social Club noticeboard and handing the keys back.	
19/129	All Members	The Community Shop.	Information/
		Update.	Decision
19/130	All Members	Item 1. To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village	Information
-,		representatives, and Parish Council working groups.	
		Item 2. War Memorial - update.	
19/131	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2)	
		(b) states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully	
	1	raise matters for decision.	
19/132	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information

This Notice was issued by: Mrs Diane Jacob Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org